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Enbridge Gas 
50 Keil Drive North 
Chatham, Ontario N7M 5M1 
Canada 

Eric VanRuymbeke 
Sr. Advisor 
Regulatory Applications – Leave to 
Construct  
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel:      (519) 436-4600 x 5002241  
Email:  eric.vanruymbeke@enbridge.com

   EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 

October 3, 2024 

BY RESS AND EMAIL 

Nancy Marconi 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Nancy Marconi, 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas or the Company) 
       Ontario Energy Board (OEB) File: EB-2024-0250 
       Ontario Line - Overlea Station Relocation Project  
       Reply to Environmental Defence (ED) Letter 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

Enbridge Gas is in receipt of ED’s letter and attached interrogatories, dated September 27, 2024, requesting 
that Enbridge Gas answer interrogatories submitted by ED as soon as possible, notably by October 4, 2024. 

Enbridge Gas will not respond to interrogatories at this time, as it would be improper to do so prior to the OEB 
issuing its finding on whether a hearing is required and, if yes, determination regarding intervention requests 
and next procedural steps in this proceeding.  

For the reasons outlined in the prefiled evidence1, Enbridge Gas believes it is appropriate for the OEB to 
dispose of this application without a hearing in the circumstances of the proposed project. 

Sincerely, 

Eric VanRuymbeke 

Sr. Advisor – Leave to Construct Applications 

c.c. Guri Pannu (Enbridge Gas Counsel)

1 Exhibit A, Tab 2, Schedule 1, p. 6, para. 13. 
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